A Convocation Hall capable of seating six hundred people and in keeping with the Building was added. The addition also included a new and larger Library and a Residence for the housekeeper and servants.

1908

The evening of February 21st saw the completion of this Building, which, as it now stands, rounds off and completes the whole structure and gives suitable accommodation for a large work among students.

OR three years past the Building had been entirely inadequate to the rapidly increasing number of students who desire to be trained for the Christian Ministry at Wycliffe.

In the autumn of 1906 the Council decided to erect the addition and in March of last year the work was commenced under the direction of Messrs. Gordon & Helliwell, Architects. R. Millichamp, Esq., represented the College Council in the work.

The Ground Floor of the New Wing is taken up with a kitchen, store-rooms and servants' sitting room. The Main Floor consists of a spacious and well appointed Dining Hall, eapable of seating about one hundred students, a serving pantry,